

File

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 19, 1958

C
O
P
Y

U. S. Fidelity & Guaranty Co.
Ninth Floor, University Bldg.
Denver 2, Colorado

Re: 17282-13-5406-55 - Pollard
Brothers Company, Rangely,
Colorado, Oil & Gas Well Drlg.,
Eff. Date 12-27-55

Gentlemen:

On April 1, 1958, this office sent to Mr. Troy R. Pollard at P.O. Box 542, Blanding, Utah, the forms necessary for the proper plugging of the well or wells covered by the subject bond. These forms must be completed and the well or wells inspected before the bond may be released. At this time we have received no reply from Mr. Pollard, thus the subject bond cannot be cancelled.

Very truly yours,

Richard L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS:bp

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 571
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941

1941



UNITED STATES FIDELITY AND GUARANTY COMPANY

DENVER OFFICE

NINTH FLOOR, UNIVERSITY BUILDING

DENVER 2, COLO.

TELEPHONE
AMHURST 6-2401

April 22, 1958

THOS. T. WILSON
MANAGER
EDWARD W. FISHER
ASST. MANAGER

E. O. MELVILLE
SUPT. OF CLAIMS
W. H. UNGER, JR.
STATE AGENT

New Mexico Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
State Capitol
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Re: 17282-13-5406-55 - Pollard Brothers Company - Rangely
Colorado - Oil & Gas Well Drilling - Eff. Date 12-27-55

We have been advised that the above bond is no longer
required for the following reason:

Bond no longer needed

Kindly confirm this information at the bottom of this
letter and return to us in order that we may close our file.

In the event liability under the bond has not terminated,
please so indicate.

Yours very truly,

Douglass F. Wittstruck
Underwriter
Douglass F. Wittstruck

DFW:se

Liability under the above bond terminated _____
(insert date)

(Date)

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1958

Mr. Troy R. Pollard
Box 542
Blanding, Utah

Re: Pollard Brothers Unit
H. J. Sewell, et al El, H,
Section 28, and Moore and Mead
M, Section 30, Township 8 North,
Range 8 East, Torrance County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Pollard:

In reply to your letter requesting forms and information leading to the cancellation of the drilling bond covering the subject wells, we are sending you with this letter, several copies of the appropriate forms with a sheet of pertinent instructions.

We have checked our files on these wells and found that only the C-101 and the C-128 have been filed on the Sewell Well and that a C-101, C-128 and a change of ownership have been filed on the Moore and Mead well. It will be necessary for you to file a form, for each well reporting the date drilling was actually commenced and the results of casing shut off tests for each string of casing run, and a C-103 giving the status of the Moore and Mead well at the time it was transferred to Anderson and Woodson Exploration Company. The Form C-102 outlining a satisfactory plugging program, must be filed even if this well has already been plugged and further, a complete record of the actual plugging operation must be reported on Form C-103.

After this office receives these forms and an inspection is made of the site, we may release your bond provided that the well, Sewell #1, has been properly plugged.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD L. STAMETS
Geologist

RLS:omg
Encls.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1954

Mr. J. H. Johnson
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Johnson:
In reply to your letter of March 24, 1954, regarding the subject of the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area, I am pleased to advise you that the Commission has approved the proposed drilling of a well in the Santa Fe area, provided that the well is drilled in accordance with the following conditions:

1. The well shall be drilled in accordance with the following conditions:

2. The well shall be drilled in accordance with the following conditions:

3. The well shall be drilled in accordance with the following conditions:

Very truly yours,

W. H. Johnson
Secretary

W. H. Johnson
Secretary